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April 18, 2000

Attn: Paula Isler
Florida Public Service Commission

DERCSIY DATE |

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard e PR 7 C
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ny 2o LPws >

Dear Paula,

&

1 am enclosing two checks; one for Optima I, a total of $209.84, ($115.10
assessment fee, and $89.84 in additional charges.) and for Optima I a check for $161.61.
($80.09 for the assessment fee and $41.52 in additional charges.) I left a message for you
to update me as to the correct totals, but I ran out of time. I needed to get this overnighted

) to you to make the April 20th deadline. As I said on the message, I am remitting the
f*”: m— - higher amount on your January 24, 2000 correspondence.
C:A‘f‘ T I will follow up with you on April 20, 2000 to make sure you are in receipt of the .
caily __ checks and this letter.
cTR T
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April 18, 2000

Attn: Paula Isler ' _

Florida Public Service Commission /
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard OFRGSIT DATE

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Do oe LRSS 50

£

Dear Paula,

I am enclosing two checks; one for Optima I, a total of $209.84, ($115.10
assessment fee, and $89.84 in additional charges.) and for Optima I a check for $161.61.
($80.09 for the assessment fee and $41.52 in additional charges.) I left a message for you
to update me as to the correct totals, but I ran out of time. I needed to get this overnighted
to you to make the April 20th deadline. As I said on the message, I am remitting the
higher amount on your January 24, 2000 correspondence.

I will follow up with you on April 20, 2000 to make sure you are in receipt of the .
checks and this letter.

Sincerely,
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April 18, 2000
Attn: Paula [sler ST DRTE
Florida Public Service Commission - ‘ prva T A0
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard G- S

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Paula,

[ am enclosing two checks; one for Optima I, a total of $209.84, ($115.10
assessment fee, and $89.84 in additional charges.) and for Optima I a check for $161.61.
($80.09 for the assessment fee and $41.52 in additional charges.) I left a message for you
to update me as to the correct totals, but I ran out of time. I needed to get this overnighted
to you to make the April 20th deadline. As I said on the message, I am remitting the
higher amount on your January 24, 2000 correspondence.

I will follow up with you on April 20, 2000 to make sure you are in receipt of the .
checks and this letter,

Sincerely,

s

Ed Otto
Executive Manager



